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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

November 17, 1983

The Honorable William J. Casey
_ Director of. Central Intelligence
- Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505

"Dear Bill:

.. Thank you for your letters of November 4 and November 10, 1983,
~regarding leaks of cla531f1ed information to the press._

Bill,.Iesha:e your_concern about this 31tuat10n.e What ate
the chances of the CIA or the FBI investigating to see where

the leaks are coming from?

'Please let me‘know what you think of this.

Chairman
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